Park View PFC Minutes



1. Call to order, Introduction and Pledge

The meeting was called to order at 6:04pm. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the April 13, 2021 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

3. Reports

- Principal Mr. Schuller was not available to attend this meeting.
- Teacher Thank you to PFC for Teacher Appreciation Week. The lunch, gift cards and the week's theme were appreciated. Ms. Fredriks also read a thank you card for Teacher Appreciation Week from Mrs. Steigenga.
- **Treasurer** Current balance is \$164,596.13 plus the funds held at District of \$8,488.56 for a total available balance of \$173,084.69.
- Correspondence Lisa Husman read the thank you cards for Teacher Appreciation Week from Mrs. Dillon, Mrs. McManis, Mrs. Renke, Mrs. Poole, Mr. Smit, Mrs. Mensonides and Mrs. Head.

4. Old Business

• **Spirit Wear Store Reminder** – Merchandise is still available to be ordered from Ripon Print Studio.

https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officalparkviewmerch

Recycling Center Volunteers Needed Weekly! Recycle Balance –

Volunteers are still needed weekly at the recycle center. The link to sign up is listed below. Park View is responsible for Tuesdays for the month of May and Wednesdays for the month of June.

Lisa advised she attended a recent Recycling Center Coordinator Meeting. It was decided that recycling center hours would be changed to:

Monday/Wednesday/Thursday – 4:00pm – 6:00pm

Tuesday - 10:00am-12:00pm

Friday - Closed

Saturday - 8:00am - 12:00pm

Sunday – Closed

The recycling fund balance is still \$23,946. \$1,200 will be deducted for this year's 6th and 7th grade virtual science camp experience.

https://m.signupgenius.com/#!/showSignUp/9040c4aaeaa22a4fc1-recycle

 Primos Fundraiser – The total sales from Primos on 4/28/2021 was \$5,416.40, we raised 10% which was \$541.64. Primos owner, Carlos Blanco, contributed another \$200.00 for a total of \$741.64.

Park View PFC Minutes



May 11, 2021

- ▶ **Teacher Appreciation Week** Lisa stated that teacher appreciation week went well with a Fiesta theme and different ways to appreciate teachers/staff each day.
- Park View Survey/Fencing Removed from PFC Agenda Lisa stated that she was
 advised that the survey and fencing project was removed from PFC's purview and will be
 addressed through the school directly.

5. New Business

- Transition of new 21/22 and 22/23 Board Positions (President & Secretary) and Teacher Liaison – The transition to new board members will happen over the summer. New President – Lori Rivera, Continuing Vice President – Harpal Chandar, Continuing Treasurer – Amber Trask, New Secretary – Neisa Barner, Continuing Teacher Liaison – Emily Fredriks.
- Last Day of School We will not be having an end of year BBQ due to food handling regulations. We will be having a DJ during the lunch periods, ice cream bars provided by PFC and purchased through the District Food Service will be handed out along with Hawaiian leis, there will be a raffle for each class with prizes provided by the PFC and there will be outdoor socially distanced activities for the 8th graders since they were not able to go on their annual field trip. Per Mr. Schuller, we will be able to have up to 10 parents on campus for the last day of school activities.
- 21/22 Fundraisers to be announced early fall by new Board The annual fundraisers for 21/22 will be announced by the PFC Board in early fall.

6. Open Discussion

Board members and others in attendance had kind words for Lisa regarding her last 2 years as President.

- 7. Volunteer of the Month postponed
- 8. Raffle Drawing with 10 or more in attendance postponed

9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:22pm.

Attendees: Lisa Husman, Amber Trask, Harpal Chandar, Emily Fredricks, Lori Rivera, Tiffany Dillon, Neisa Barner, Rebecca Smit and Glenda Castro.

Minutes recorded by Lisa Husman.